

Pastoral Council Meeting Minutes

February 15, 2018 6:30 p.m. Rectory Conference Room

1)--Call to Order – The meeting was called to order by Marv Wolf at 6:35 PM with Fr. Pat, Deacon Mark, Greg Bohn, Nic Meyer, Sarah Yahr, Glen Bell, John Butschlick and Don Felix present from the Pastoral Council, and Mark Blau from the Finance as a guest.

2) Opening Prayer / Reflection – Nic Meyer- Fr. Pat (Handout)

3) Finance Council Report – Since our Finance Council liaisons were not able to attend, Mark Blau from the finance council was invited to give a financial update. The financial picture is still looking healthy and the Finance Council is still working to refine and budget more effectively. (Hand out) Mark was excused after giving his report.

4) Consensus/Approval of Minutes – The November and January minutes were approved by consensus.

5) Clergy Report: Fr. Pat / Deacon Mark: - Fr. Pat – Update on Catholic Stewardship Appeal – This year's theme "Decide to Lead". Reviewed the Leadership retreat that was held this past weekend. (Handout). Discussed the Lenten activities and the bulletin insert that can be used for ready reference. The school and parish are working on a program to prepare for an active shooter scenario. The Down Town West Bend Association is looking for donations to replace the Christmas Nativity set which is showing signs of age. The nativity set was originally donated to the city by the Rolfs brothers. We are looking for ideas as to how to approach this request.

Deacon Mark – Three meetings have been held to date to help support people and families who are dealing with problems of heroin addiction. Dinner for two will be held March 24, 2018. Working on a 10 - year anniversary celebration for the Adoration Chapel. 70 new members have joined the parish. We are having a welcome dinner on Saturday February 17th. Ecumenical Lenten Lunch Services take place on Wednesdays during lent. See bulletin for details.

6) Pastoral Council Elections – Marv reviewed the time line for Pastoral Council elections and the possibility of using the discernment process this year. More discussion will follow at the next council meeting.

7) Committee Reports & Updates:

a) Worship - Nic: No meeting.

b) Formation – Angie: -No Report.

c) Evangelization – Sarah: 25 people will attend the new member dinner on 2/17/18 in the church hall.

d) Human Concerns – Greg: No report

e) Stewardship – Sarah: Barb Vite Parish Stewardship Director from the Archdiocese will be attending our April meeting.



f) School – Angie: Marv reported that Donation Plaques for people who supported the 21st Century fund were installed.

8) Spring Deanery Meeting/Upcoming Conferences: The Spring Deanery meeting will be held March 19th

8) Open to All: Discussed the proposed remodeling plans. Discussed meeting with other parishes and Councils.

7) Closing Prayer & Adjournment – The Council adjourned with the Our Father.

Next meeting: Thursday March 15, 2018 –7:30 pm

Opening Prayer: Sarah Yahr

Topics: TBD Respectfully submitted, Don Felix